T e T L

B BER. A
_ Industrlal Development Agency
ORANGE COUNTY I NEW YORK

Empowering Businesses. Inspiring Growth.

Robert T. Armistead, Chairman ¢ Mary Ellen Rogulski, Vice Chairman ¢ Russell O. Vernon, Second Vice Chairman e
Stephen Brescia, Secretary ¢ John Steinberg, Jr., Assistant Secretary  Henry VanLeeuwen ¢ Robert J. Schreibeis, Sr.
James R. Petro, Jr, Executive Director » Laurie Villasuso, Associate Executive Director
Kevin Dowd, Attorney ¢ Joel Kleiman, Chief Financial Officer

Agenda

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Industrial Development Agency will hold a regularly scheduled
meeting on July 10, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. in the Orange County Executive’s Office, 40 Matthews St., Goshen,
New York, to consider and/or act upon the following:

Order of Business

Roll Call
Approval of the minutes from June 12, 2014 meeting
Financial Reports and/or Requests for Payments
New and Unfinished Business
Chairman'’s Report
Executive Director's Report
OCBA Report
OCP Report
Discussions
Port Jervis Whitewater — Update
Warwick Valley Office & Technology Corporate Park
Shovel Ready Program
e Resolutions
CRH Realty VIII, LLC — Final Resolution
Such other and further business as may be presented
Executive Session
Public Comments
Adjournment

Dated: July 2, 2014
Stephen Brescia, Secretary

By: James R. Petro, Jr., Executive Director

Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 = New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 » Fax: (845) 220-2228 * Email: business@ocnyida.com



ORANGE COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MINUTES

June 12, 2014

A regular meeting of the Orange County Industrial Development Agency was convened in public session on
June 12, 2014 at 2:00 P.M. at the Orange County Business Accelerator in New Windsor, New York.

PRESENT: Robert Armistead, Mary Ellen Rogulski, Steg
Robert Schreibeis, Russell Vernon [Jo )ﬂ

cia, Henry VanLeeuwen,
einberg joining after roll call]

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: James Petro — Executive Dirg6
Laurie Villasuso — Associ9 .
Joel Kleiman - Chief F}u ncial Officer
Kevin Dowd — Attorngy
Russell Gaenzle — #arris Bk

N

ter
iathlon

Ch
hlo

lon

issell Budd - Town of Wawayanda

aureen Halahan — range County Partnership
‘Madden — Focus /a

s Walsh — Times Herald Record

: i -__'_;_Od 3l ard Hotel

"‘-_‘-rn}‘_‘e____et-iﬁg for the Orange County IDA, June 12, 2014 (Pledge of Allegiance
/pe"ls a quorum.

D,
e

Financial Reports and/or Reguests for Payment

While the members were provided with the April financials in their packets, Mr. Kleiman asks the members to refer to
the Income and Expense summary for May of 2014 which was just distributed. He notes that the accrual for CPG and
CRH have resulted in a negative revenue. When those two payments are received — both of which are expected this
year — the negative will be reversed. In addition, the IBM payment is expected within the month. Year to date, the
expenses are approximately $260K, expenses over revenues at this time are just over $720K. He reiterates that
number will change as the expected payments are received. Turning to Monthly Bank Balance report, Mr. Kleiman
advises that the IDA has just over $7.8M in various accounts and deposits. The OCFC has just over $850K as of May
31. Addressing the Vouchers and Payments, over the past two months, the IDA has received $60,534.25 and seeks
approval for $194,729.05 in payments.

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 06/12/14
Page | of 4



Mr. Vernon asks the status of the ongoing audit of IBM. Ms. Villasuso clarifies that the original audit of the 2011 IBM
payment has been completed, and that the IDA has just signed an engagement letter for audit of the payments for
years 2010, 2012 and 2013. That audit is currently in its beginning stages. In addition, because the IDA recently
adopted a new investment policy that allows more investment options for IDA funds, Mr. Vernon then asks to be
consulted on the decisions as new investments are made.

Motion made by VanLeeuwen, seconded by Brescia, that the Board accepts the financial report. Open for discussion.
Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in motion carried.

[Brescia exits meeting]

Motion made by VanLeeuwen, seconded by Vernon, for authorization of IDA payments gl,_{civouchers for June 2014.
Open for discussion. Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in motion carrjed.""

Mr. Petro then advises the Members that the photos hanging in the conference roor ere donated by local
photographer, Bruce Cohen, back when the Accelerator opened. The photographerrecently asked for the Accelerator
to either purchase the photos or return them, and Mr. Petro negotiated a price of $50 fe

\ )
Motion made by VanLeeuwen, seconded by Schreibeis, to approve th?fg\qh\a‘ée of the phute

in favor. y
[Brescia reenters meeting] & ER),
Chairman’s Report N N\ D2
" ) .
Chairman Armistead begins by complimenting OCBA staff on a su"ffﬁ_f__(tw&n:\i\zgrsary celebratiq” He advises that
the event was well attended, and thanks Mr. Gates and Mr. Madden  theirefforts. He moves on to advise that he, Mr.

Petro and Ms. Villasuso attended a Goshen Rotary meeting, in an ongoirg
how it works. The presentation was well-receivedw Mr. VanLeeuwen
speak. |

"f-'e"ﬁgrt to clarify the perception of the IDA and
who invited Chairman Armistead and team to
™,

\\ M,
-

A w W ) W
Chairman Armistead advises the Board that the Couﬁ&_ﬁ?ee'ﬂ@ha_s asked the hi}ﬁ;j’d’r a letter of support for Orange
County's CFA. \ \ i . ) .

[Steinberg enters the meeting] \ & g
The CFA is for development of a Strategic Wastewater | fl‘\g;ﬁéure plan
'&

-

r

{or/iﬁ?ange County. He advises that he will
sign the letter of support. /_,,:-, S \

4 A

Moving on, Chairman ArmiStead notes thaj

and have invited IDA Boird Memikers for _

their expansion, and because ofﬁi_‘@_@A
advanced manufacturing facility in¢hese

g

r@presentatives o\“ﬁ:\e Pharmline project have reached out to Ms. Villasuso
tour of their facility\@'[!h& DA granted the project in Florida incentives for
A___':ﬁ_eﬁ_l_,s,\fiharmline [naw Stauber] is poised to be the most high-tech
: o 7/

mistead asks the Board if there are any conflicts with the July and August
eting, but the Board Members appear to be available, as does Mr.

at.the County Executive office. August's meeting presents a conflict for
"/u's"snon it is decided to reschedule the meeting to Wednesday August

filic .hts of yet another busy month was OCBA's 5th anniversary celebration. He adds
€. Villasuso have met with three potential projects for Orange County, advising the

that, in the last 10 days, Ne ahdd
ycan offer.

projects of the benefits the

Ms. Villasuso advises the Members that the transcript for the Old Guard Hotel/Church Hill Properties public hearing has
been provided in their packets. She encourages them to read the transcript, as the Board will likely vote on the project’s
final resolution in July or August. She also reminds the room that the Amy's Kitchen public hearing will be held on June
19" in Goshen. This past month, she and Mr. Dowd attended the NYS Economic Development Council's Annual
Meeting, during which they attended a seminar run by NYS Taxation and Finance, as well as the Office of the
Comptroller. Chairman Armistead comments that he has attended the annual meeting in the past and finds that it is a
valuable resource for IDAs. He goes on to note that Ms. Villasuso will be attending an Economic Development Course
later in the month.

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 06/12/14
Page 2 of 4



OCBA Report

Mr. Gates introduces Mr. Madden of Focus Media, who helped organize the 5t Anniversary celebration, and asks him
to speak about the event and the Business Accelerator's marketing.

Mr. Madden speaks about the success of the event, and notes that 26 new prospects were identified. The event was
covered in the Mid-Hudson News and the Daily Freeman. Times Herald and YNN/TWC news are still being pursued to
cover the event. A full post-event video will be developed and promoted on Facebook.

Mr. Gates advises that the Accelerator team met to upgrade the programs and services@((ered at the Accelerator.
Plans include seminars on investor pitching, Start Up NY overview, and a CFA worksj_:__ué["-f" haddition, events for future
Accelerator ambassadors, such as patent attorneys, are in the works. There are g prew student teams in the

Accelerator: Add-On Marketing, who advertises on coffee cups, and Life Savers/is%j jing, who educate consumers on

emergency training for live saving measures on people and animals. Nexus, j-"

Jusiness Accelerator client, has

hired two new employees. Over the last month, the Accelerator has hosted.\

Day - in addition to the 5t Anniversary. ) | A

y 9 h
b b

Mr. Gates then gives an update on Start Up NY, advising that th%ﬁ’ﬁgﬁ‘%for SUNY to fin |zts plan.

Mr. Crotty asks if Mr. Gates is checking with other Acceleratorsfot side of theAgtate for their best practides
advises that he has attended the Business Incubator Assocition@f NY's recert'seminar. Mr. Crotty alsp”

there is an option to invest in companies, and perhaps that should s inyestig 2d*Ir. Gates agreesgand notes that,
on a small scale, that is being attempted with the Summer Sandbox sk dentS” Chairman Armistead asks about the
commercial kitchen plan that was being discussed last year. Mr. Gates advises that the grant could be used to create
that commercial kitchen. Mr. Vernon advises that'space in the Armory is an{ssue, as well as the amount of funding
already contributed to the various efforts within the\Atm fy, such as the renovation and creation of the literacy
programs, and CGAM. A W ) W

) . Ja=
° e |
OCP Report D . W4

lention and Expansign, 4 "fi,ng thaf‘(ii"';?ére the companies that are already in
ampanies we want to ensurg'stay in Orang ¥ County. Manufacturing is on the rise, and

attracf"&g“g‘_i esses, but to kegp current companies here. She goes on to highlight some
@n the horizgn.|In addition, the QCP is reaching out to municipal leaders, in an effort to

e\: of thg'ayailable programs,@rd@aware of the help the OCP can offer.
5 f | 4
" }ho{}rshe@tésﬂaatmereﬁ*ere three new leads in the last 24 hours. She goes on
itingyleads to dafs ',"i_qc\:luding“ijHﬁt_‘:“Bﬂck Box, Project Apple, and Project Blackhawk.

the Partnership aims to not
of the exciting BR&E projeéts.
make sure those official§ ar:

7

istead commepdsithe Pari‘hiip on their successful MVP breakfast.
Q \,‘ -

y Triathion

oY ' 4

3dvises that the IDA ngs_,_\an agreement with the Orange County Triathlon: In 2013 the IDA agreed to a
project expenditurg ifithe amount o ’$;‘5K per year for two years. She explains that Mr. Wilkinson and Mr. Vizethann
will update the Boa f_\éﬁt{le succegg’:;’éf the event, how it has impacted the Newburgh area, how the event is growing,
and its plans for the f ’"ﬁ‘é;.____n adg'yg;n, because their agreement specifies the types of purchases they can make, they
Orange County TriathlonWilllke.seeking approval for the purchase of certain equipment.

y

Mr. Wilkinson begins by Orgage County Triathlon continues its efforts to bring as many people as possible to the
Newburgh Waterfront. Many waterfront restaurants and rental car companies have felt the increase in sales during the
event, and a number of hotels have sold out as a result of the event. The triathlon attracts over 5,000 out of town
athletes and spectators. He goes on to provide an overview of the new events the Triathlon will offer this year and, in
addition to the regular triathlon and sprint triathlons, they are partnering with the Orange County Marathon to bring a
half marathon to Newburgh as well.

The swim event is most crucial in the triathlon, as it demands a lot of planning and attention. In addition to lifeguards
and kayakers and support in the water, the Orange County Triathlon would like to purchase personal watercraft vessels
for faster lifeguard response time and support. He clarifies that this vessel is not a jet ski, but a watercraft that can hold
multiple people, and do not have props, so they eliminate the danger of getting too close to swimmers in trouble. They

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 06/12/14
Page 3 of 4



also move distressed swimmers to shore more quickly than other options. The machines can be used, in addition, to
set up and break down events. In the past, they have rented the vessels; not only for the event itself, but for every
practice swim prior to the triathlon.

Mr. Vernon asks for an overview of the Orange County Triathlon's profit and loss, including the entry fees and what, if
any, profits have been made. Mr. Wilkinson advises that they have hired two employees, and have not made a profit.
Mr. Vizethann goes over the sponsorships received, of which many are in-kind. It is clarified by the Board that the funds
have already been approved, and the request today is simply to use those funds for the purchase of this specific
equipment.

Motion made by Steinberg, seconded by Brescia, to recognize the purchase of the vgﬁrﬁﬂ as “safety equipment.”
Affirmative votes of all members present resulted in motion carried. y >
4 ‘\

Shovel Ready Program | y ',' \\ \:\

Chairman Armistead notes that he has spoken to each Member a nurlr;?r Nmes overdta
the Shovel Ready Committee has met quite often, as recently as just béfore this meeting. He
nearly-completed draft that should be complete in time for next mo,ngf)‘s’ meeting.

oSN

He advises that the IDA is looking to work with the County mu iicipalities withw\hat infrastructure need:
to get sites ready for development. . ] '\..\

\ h //b’/“_"zi;;{_\
CPV - Final Resolution LR

h

Mr. Dowd reads aloud CPV Valley, LLC final reso12§iqg. Motion made by Bm‘g,g\ia‘ seconded by VanLeeuwen. Open for
ried,

discussion. Affirmative votes of all members prese tresulfed in motion car D
Y : . - B &

b
)

Mr. Petro advises that the IDA has been working on t ig\ﬁfb;egt since 2008. \.1 4
A \\ X \\ 4

Such other and further business as may be presented /m‘\\:““—
A

< \ v NI
Mr. Petro notes that Misters Gaffo _'_(_';.l_i_E_),jOnofrio of Churely Hill Properties are present, and asks them to update the
members on the project. Mf_r,,»} fford ad sé?a that the planning process is moving forward, and as a result of the public

hearing Church Hill has re qh out to th "@éhool District and{ own and offered to listen to any proposition they have
in terms of compromisi on‘t%__‘-—- ax abate .__._‘_"’nt. He anticipates thagthe matter should be ready to move forward as of
the August meeting. He also adyises that hesproject hopes to break ground immediately after IDA approval and

closing.

_;é*-ses’s‘ion discuss the credit, financial or employment history of a
ed by Bresgia. All in favor.

\ L 4

e by VanLeeuwe Y ent
rporation. Motion secone
5. meeting] \

Motion to close Executive
Executive Session.

"sion made by Schreibeis, seconded by Steinberg. All in favor. No action taken in

Public Comment

Mr. Remillard thanks the IDA Board for their hard work on the CPV project, and advises that the next step is the
Governor's approval. He hopes the project will move forward very soon.

With no further business, meeting called for adjournment by Chairman Armistead, motion made by Schreibeis,
seconded by VanLeeuwen, the time being 3:30 p.m.

IDA Board Meeting Minutes 06/12/14
Page 4 of 4



Orange County IDA

Received for July 2014

Pratt & Whitney (2nd installment of closing fee) 50,000.00

Total 50,000.00

Vouchers & Payments July 2014

Dutchess Recreational Vehicles (Orange County Triathlon) *PAID* 24,000.00
Laurie Villasuso (Postage reimbursement - June meeting) 40.20
Laurie Villasuso (Travel Reimbursement - NYSEDC Basic Course) 549.20
Kevin T. Dowd, Esq. (Legal Services 06-02-14 through 07-01-14) 7,307.50
Orange County Partnership (2nd Quarter Voucher) 50,000.00

Total 81,896.90




10:25 AM
07/01/14
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
IDA Deposit
Interest Income
Rent-Clients
Rent-HVEDC
Rent Sponsors
Utility Reimbursement
Total Income

Expense

Admin. Fees
Automobile Expense
Benefits

4038

MVP

NYSDBL
Total Benefits
Building Insurance
Building Rent
Building Utilities

Business Accelerator Management

Common Area Maintenance

Contingency
Dues and Subscriptions
Info Technology
Marketing/PR & Web
Office Cleaning
Office Supplies & Postage
Payroll Taxes & Fees
FICA | Med
FICA/SS
FUTA
Staff-Line Fee
SUTA
Workers Comp

Payroll Taxes & Fees - Other
Total Payroll Taxes & Fees
Professional Fees

Revenue Reimbursement to IDA

Security Deposit - Refund
Travel, Lodging, Meals
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income
Refunds

Total Other iIncome
Net Other Income

Net Income

Orange County Business Accelerator
Profit & Loss YTD Comparison

June 2014
Jun 14 Jan - Jun 14 Budget
0.00 349,298.75
100.00
5,862.06 29,559.78 100,000.00
3,145.98 18,875.88 37,750.00
0.00 3,750.24 2,000.00
255.00 2,519.27 3,000.00
9,263.04 404,003.92 142,850.00
12,778.44 79,912.75 150,870.00
87.01 390.52 10,000.00
314.28 1,956.25
1,224.04 7.344.24
16.12 91.14
1,553.44 9,391.63 33,850.00
0.00 3,028.00 7,000.00
14,647.50 87,885.00 180,250.00
2,239.60 15,773.92 20,000.00
§,000.00 35,000.00 72,000.00
3,221.64 19,600.88 48,000.00
5,000.00
525.00 2,503.89 3,500.00
484.18 11,834.39 20,000.00
1,402.35 24,922.88 100,000.00
250.00 1,750.00 3,000.00
1,562.93 5,330.04 9,000.00
185.30 1,158.80
792.26 4,954.61
0.00 551.72
223.64 1,398.55
0.00 630.93
95.84 599.32
0.00 117.22
1,297.04 9,411.15 26,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,300.00
0.00 56,983.11
0.00 750.00
780.09 1,544 .48 5,000.00
45,829.22 366,012.64 699,770.00
-36,566.18 37,991.28
11.37 64.94
0.00 300.00
11.37 364.94
11.37 364.94
-36,554.81 38,356.22

50%

53%
4%

28%
43%
49%
79%
49%
41%

0%
72%
59%
25%
58%
59%

36%
0%

31%
52%

Page 1 of 1



Dispatches from Newburgh

Dispatches from Newburgh
| |

|

Newburgh Armory to launch new round of free
kids’ Saturday classes

By LEONARD SPARKS | Published: JUNE 24, 2014 | Leave a comment

A new round of free Saturday classes for kids at the Newburgh Armory will begin on July 12
and last through Aug. 23.

Children in kindergarten through the sixth grade are eligible for the classes. Enrollment is
first-come, first-served. Parents can apply online at www. NewburghArmory.org/Registration
or in-person at the Armory, 321 S. William St. in Newburgh.

Currently scheduled are:

e Bam! Pow! Boom Into Reading and Writing will teach students about the power of
comics to communicate.

* Book Detectives explores the different ways to identify the hidden clues found in
stories.

e Water World will explore our water systems in Newburgh and how we can save the
planet by changing our everyday habits.

* Food, Flexibility, Fun!! shows families and children of all ages new ways to be healthy,
while having fun, through cooking, yoga and other exciting activities.

 Counting The Days allows toddlers, aged 3 to 5, and their parents to count down the
days until their first day of school, by listening to stories and doing fun activities that
will introduce them to the world of math.

* Get Ready to Read is another special program for toddlers, ages 3 to 5, and their
parents to listen to stories and create craft projects linked to literacy development.

e See How My Garden Grows allows both parents and children to learn about gardening
and farming in the Armory’s raised-bed gardens.

» Crazy About Constructing helps students develop math, science, and problem-solving
skills, while working with the popular K’'nex building system.

Search

To search, type and hit enter

Leonard Sparks

Leonard Sparks covers the
City of Newburgh as a
reporter for the Times
Herald-Record newspaper.
Read Full

More posts by the Author

LSeIect Category v

Select Month v



* Kids Got Talent will teach students to write scripts and perform skits in front of an
audience.

* Guitar Stars will provide guitar lessons for beginners.

* Art Smart will develop students’ artistic skills through a variety of activities and
introduce them to the works of local artists in the Newburgh area.

=)

This entry was posted in Uncategorized and tagged newburgh, newburgh armory unity center. Bookmark
the permalink. Post a comment

« ‘Newburgh Four’ documentary to screen at Actor’s

Studio
Login with: 0 Comments
Write your comment here
Follow Newe v
- -

There are no comments yet.

We reserve the right to remove any content at any time from this Community, including without limitation if
it violates the Community Rules, We ask that you report content that you in good faith believe violates the
above rules by clicking the Flag link next to the offending comment or fill out this form.

Copyright € 2014. Local Media Group, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

recordontine.com | hudsonvatey.com | Terms of Use | Privacy Policy | Copyright | Advertise | Contact |



